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3rd March 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/02/24  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
F.o.i. Please as follows:- 

1. How many people from addresses in CT7, 8, 9, 10, 11, &12 were attended to, 
transported to, arrived AND ENTERED the William Harvey hospital in 2019 ? 

2. How many of the above patients entered the William Harvey within an hour 
from the moment Secamb received the call for an ambulance ? 

3. What was the longest time recorded for one of the above incidents ? 

Postcode 
District 

Q1 Q2 Q3 

CT11 90 0 04:18:22 

CT8 15 0 03:26:09 

CT10 46 1 05:03:41 

CT12 57 0 04:54:06 

CT9 401 5 12:42:57 

CT7 43 0 04:58:09 

 
*Values provided are for number of incidents. We do not hold the data in an 
appropriate format to answer the number of people. 
*Values provided are for the Date range 1st January 2019 to the 31st December 
2019. 
*Values provided are based on all priorities of call: Cat 1-4 and HCP. 
*The values provided are for the number of resources arriving at hospital. There may 
be more than one resource per incident. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
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If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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